MARRIOTT-SLATERVILLE CITY

COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT AGENCY

CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT EAST



Contents

SECTION 1 DEFINITIONS:
SECTION 2 PLAN REQUIREMENTS UTAH CODE 17C-5-105
SECTION 3 PURPOSE AND INTRODUCTION:
SECTION 4 LEGAL BACKGROUND AND FUNCTIONALITY OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING
SECTION 5 BASE-YEAR and BASE YEAR TAXABLE VALUE
SECTION 6 PROJECT AREA SUMMARY DESCRIPTION 17C-5-105(1):
SECTION 6 (continued) PROJECT AREA BOUNDARY MAP 17C-5-105(1):
SECTION 7 GENERAL STATEMENTS 17C-5-105(2):
SECTION 8 STANDARDS FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 17C-5-105(3):10
SECTION 9 HOW DEVELOPMENT WILL FURTHER THE PURPOSE OF THE ACT 17C-5-105(4):11
SECTION 10 HOW THE PLAN WILL BE CONSISTENT WITH AND CONFORM TO THE CITY'S GENERAL PLAN 17C-5-105(5):
SECTION 11 REASONS FOR SELECTION OF PROJECT AREA 17C-5-105(9):13
SECTION 12 EXISTING PHYSICAL, SOCIAL, AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS 17C-5- 105(10):
SECTION 13: INCENTIVES TO PRIVATE ENTITIES PRIMARY USE AND PURPOSE OF TAX INCREMENT 17C-5-105(11):
SECTION 14: SUBJECTIVITY OF A TAX ENTITY COMMITTEE OR INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
SECTION 15: STATEMENT OF PUBLIC BENEFIT 17C-5-105(12):16

PROPOSED MARRIOTT-SLATERVILLE COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT PROJECT AREA PLAN

CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT EAST

SECTION 1 | DEFINITIONS:

- 1.1 Act means Title 17C of the Utah Code Annotated (UCA) 1953, as amended: the Utah Limited Purpose Local Government Entities Community Reinvestment Agency Act, as amended, or such successor law or act as may from time to time be enacted.
- 1.2 **Agency** means the Marriott-Slaterville Reinvestment Agency, created and operated pursuant to UCA 17C-1-201(5) and its predecessor or successor status, as designated by Marriott-Slaterville City to act as the reinvestment agency.
- 1.3 **Agency Board** means the governing body of the Agency.
- 1.4 **Base Taxable Value** means, unless otherwise adjusted in accordance with provisions of UCA 17C, a property's taxable value as shown upon the assessment roll last equalized during the Base Year.
- 1.5 **Base Tax Amount** means a sum equal to the tax revenue generated from a Project Area during the Base Year, which is calculated as the product of the Base Taxable Value and the certified tax rate in effect during the Base Year.
- **Base Year** means the year of the Base Taxable Value as will be set in the interlocal agreements with the Agency as contemplated by UCA 17C-1-102(9)(d).
- 1.7 **Bond** means any bonds, notes, interim certificates, or other obligations issued by an agency.
- 1.8 **City** means Marriott-Slaterville City, a political subdivision of the State of Utah.
- 1.9 **General Plan** means the general plan adopted by the City under UCA § 10-9a-401.
- 1.10 **Community Reinvestment** means development activities within the Marriott-Slaterville community, including the encouragement, promotion or provisions of development as provided for in the Act.
- 1.11 **Community Reinvestment Project Area Plan** means a project area plan, as defined by UCA 17C-5 of the Act developed by the Agency and adopted by ordinance of the governing body of the City, to guide and control community development projects in a specific project area.

- 1.12 **Governing Body** means (a) in reference to the Marriott-Slaterville City Community Reinvestment Agency (CRA); the Board of the Agency, or (b) if used in reference to Marriott-Slaterville City, City Council of Marriott-Slaterville City.
- 1.13 **Project Area** means the Marriott-Slaterville City Central Business District East Community Reinvestment Project Area, as defined by resolution of the Marriott-Slaterville City Reinvestment Agency.
- 1.14 **Property Tax** means all levies on an ad valorem basis upon land, real property, and personal property as defined by UCA 59-2.
- 1.15 **Sales Tax** means a tax on retail sales, or on the receipts from sales as defined by UCE 59-12.
- 1.16 **Taxing Entities** means the public entities, including the state, county, city, school district, special service district, or other public body, which levy property taxes on any parcel or parcels of real property and personal property located within the Project Area.
- 1.17 **Tax Increment** means the difference between (1) the amount of property tax revenue generated each tax year by a taxing entity from the area within a project area designated in the project area plan as the area from which tax increment is to be collected, using the current assessed value of the property and each taxing entity's current certified tax rate as defined in Section 59-2-924; and (2) the amount of property tax revenue that would be generated from that same area using the base taxable value of the property and each taxing entity's current certified tax rate as defined in Section 59-2-924; and (2) the amount of property tax revenue that would be generated from that same area using the base taxable value of the property and each taxing entity's current certified tax rate as defined in Section 59-2-924.

SECTION 2 | PLAN REQUIREMENTS | UTAH CODE 17C-5-105

An agency shall ensure that each community reinvestment project area plan and proposed community reinvestment project area plan include and, or contemplate:

- 1. Subject to Section 17C-1-414, if applicable, includes a boundary description and a map of the community reinvestment project area;
- 2. Contains a general statement of the existing land uses, layout of principal streets, population densities, and building intensities of the community reinvestment project area and how each will be affected by project area development;
- 3. States the standards that will guide project area development;
- 4. Shows how project area development will further purposes of this title;
- 5. Is consistent with the general plan of the community in which the community reinvestment project area is located and shows that project area development will conform to the community's general plan;
- 6. If applicable, describes how project area development will eliminate or reduce a development impediment in the community reinvestment project area;
- 7. Describes any specific project area development that is the object of the community reinvestment project area plan;
- 8. If applicable, explains how the agency plans to select a participant;
- 9. States each reason the agency selected the community reinvestment project area;
- 10. Describes the physical, social, and economic conditions that exist in the community reinvestment project area;
- 11. Describes each type of financial assistance that the agency anticipates offering a participant;
- 12. Includes an analysis or description of the anticipated public benefit resulting from project area development, including benefits to the community's economic activity and tax base;
- 13. If applicable, states that the agency shall comply with Section 9-8-404 as required under Section 17C-5-106;
- 14. For a community reinvestment project area plan that an agency adopted before May 14, 2019, states whether the community reinvestment project area plan or proposed community reinvestment project area plan is subject to a taxing entity committee or an interlocal agreement; and
- 15. Includes other information that the agency determines to be necessary or advisable.

SECTION 3 | PURPOSE AND INTRODUCTION:

In an effort to enable, engage and support desired development in step with the city's General Plan and to foster financial sustainability for the community, the Marriott-Slaterville City Reinvestment Agency proposes to utilize a portion of Tax Increment Financing revenue (TIF) generated from development and redevelopment of property within the project area boundaries for up to 10 years. The Agency intends to facilitate commercial development by leveraging TIF dollars to primarily invest in public infrastructure that may otherwise be a cost to private development. Such cost partnering is anticipated to spur private development in a timelier manner, is likely to result in a greater degree of investment as well as generating living wage job opportunities.

SECTION 4 | LEGAL BACKGROUND AND FUNCTIONALITY OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

Title 17C under the Utah Code established, Limited Purpose Local Government Entities -Community Reinvestment Agency Act to provide a tool for local governmental entities (counties and cities) to improve and stabilize the local tax base through addressing issues of underdeveloped, unproductive, or blighted property.

Tax increment is a post-performance opportunity. Accordingly, increment (new tax revenue) is not generated until after investment and development occurs that in-turn increases taxable property values (new taxable value). The new tax revenue available for development by the Community Reinvestment Agency (CRA) are supported and generated from the future proceeds of the development. The city (or county) may also provide financial support through the abatement of certain fees – particularly beneficial to a projects start-up capital needs.

Priority development activity within defined areas, as defined by statute, "survey areas," and commonly known as "project areas" may be eligible for financial support provided by an Agency. Project areas should encompass only the property directly impacted by the development. TIF, and other public support is utilized when a project cannot or is not likely to be achieved without public investment and when it meets a public objective, and then only to fill the gap between the total project cost and the level of private or other financing the project can support.

Once the Agency has fulfilled its obligations related to a project, the community benefits from the creation of revitalized, productive assets and the taxing entities get new, permanent sources of revenue that would likely not have existed if the public investment had not enabled the project.

SECTION 5 | BASE-YEAR and BASE YEAR TAXABLE VALUE

The 2022 (proposed base-year) assessed taxable value of all taxable property in the project area totals roughly \$8.1M, which generated approximately \$78,000 in total property tax revenue. The revenue associated with the base-year value will continue to flow to the various taxing entities that are proposed and elect to participate.

SECTION 6 | PROJECT AREA SUMMARY DESCRIPTION | 17C-5-105(1):

The Central Business District East project area generally located east of I-15 and south of 12th street. The project area covers nearly 98 acres with a mix of commercial, light-manufacturing, warehousing, limited residential in addition to measurable vacant land for new development and critical areas available for redevelopment. The area also offers unique recreation access via the regional trail system.



Direct access to the regional trail system located centrally within the project area.





Vacant land located at the northwest quadrant of the project area.

SECTION 6 (continued) | PROJECT AREA BOUNDARY MAP | 17C-5-105(1):



SECTION 7 | GENERAL STATEMENTS | 17C-5-105(2):

MARRIOTT-SLATERVILLE ZONING:

Current zoning within the project area: A-1, C-2P and M:



Planned zoning with the project area will evolve ahead and/or commensurate with development.

LAND USE

Real estate within the Project Area is currently a mix of various land-uses: commercial, manufacturing, residential, open-space and agriculture. Generally, the use of land within the area is consistent with zoning. Key locations within the Project Area are currently underdeveloped and have measurable economic potential.

The majority of the land within the area is vacant.

Permitted land uses in the Project Area will be those allowed by the officially adopted land use ordinances of the City and the General Plan of the City, subject to limitations imposed by the controls and guidelines of this Community Reinvestment Project Area Plan.

Neighboring land uses are anticipated to be enhanced and benefited by the project area development.

LAYOUT OF PRINCIPAL STREETS

17th street is the only roadway within the boundaries of the Project Area. The area is accessible from the west via 1200 south and 1200 west and accessible from the east via Wall Avenue.

The northern boundary of the Project Area is occupied by a Southern Pacific rail line.

Project area development will likely not require any measurable expansion or redesign of principle roadways within the area. It is anticipated that development will increase daily traffic within the project area.

POPULATION DENSITIES

The population density within the Project Area consists of 11, occupied residentially improved properties, otherwise daily population within the area is generated from commercial operations and similar places of employment within and surrounding the Project Area.

Development within the area is expected to increase population density.

BUILDING INTENSITIES

Of the 98 acres of land in the Project Area, building improvements utilize less than approximately 30% of the total land.

Development of the Project Area will increase building intensity.

SECTION 8 | STANDARDS FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT | 17C-5-105(3):

The standards for community development will follow the ordinances and policies of the city of Marriott-Slaterville.

DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES

- Development will occur and evolve in a manner to best benefit Marriott-Slaterville City, its residents, surrounding enterprise and neighboring communities:
- Development will encourage and promote expanded economic activity.
- Development is anticipated to expand the community's access to quality goods, services, and employment opportunities.
- Development will promote attractive and functional buildings, streetscapes, parking areas and landscaping.
- Development will improve the tax base of Marriott-Slaterville, and other taxing entities.

GENERAL DESIGN OBJECTIVES

Subject to the development objectives and other provisions of this Plan, owners and developers will be allowed controlled flexibility in the development of land and buildings located within the Project Area. The various components of the development will be considered subject to:

- Development will meet or exceed standards within the municipal code.
- Applicable elements of the City's General Plan.
- Applicable development ordinances of the City
- Applicable building codes and design standards of the City.
- Review and recommendation by the Reinvestment Agency of the City to ensure the development is consistent with this Plan.

BUILDING DESIGN OBJECTIVES

- New buildings will be in harmony with the surrounding area and appearance will be one of remarkably high quality.
- Be designed to relate to existing grade conditions with a minimum of grading and exposed foundation walls.
- Utilize high quality and low maintenance building materials.

SITE DESIGN OBJECTIVES

- Site design and development will use high quality materials for paving, retaining walls, fences, lighting, benches, and other site amenities.
- Incorporate parking lot design that considers safe and efficient vehicular and pedestrian movement and internal circulation and provide cross access to adjacent areas where appropriate.
- Provide landscaped, paved and graded pedestrian areas that are safe and separated.

• Incorporate attractive and water efficient landscaped areas consisting of plants, trees and turf consistent and appropriate to the character of the Project Area.

PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

The Marriott-Slaterville City Planning Commission and/or the City Council shall approve the design of all development within the Project Area to ensure development within is consistent with this Plan and meets or exceeds the requirements of the City Code.

City staff will notify the Reinvestment Agency of all requests for:

- Zoning changes.
- Design approvals.
- Site plan approval.
- Building permits within the Project Area.

SECTION 9 | HOW DEVELOPMENT WILL FURTHER THE PURPOSE OF THE ACT | 17C-5-105(4):

By enabling localities to establish Community Reinvestment Agencies and project areas, Title 17C grants localities a primary tool for fostering and promoting quality community and economic development. The proposed Central Business District East Community Reinvestment Project Area furthers the attainment of the purposes of Title 17C by addressing the following objectives:

- Improved Tax Base: Cities, school districts, counties, and other governmental entities are
 expected to provide services to their residents, business enterprise and visitors, but are
 often constrained by the limitations of revenues. Tax revenues, the product of a tax rate
 and the base on which a tax is levied, are key sources of local government revenue. Tax
 revenues grow by either increasing the tax base or increasing the tax rate. Development
 within the Project Area will diversify and improve the tax base.
- Enhancing employment and income opportunities for community residents, surrounding communities and the region.
- Providing necessary public and private infrastructure to the Project Area and surrounding area which may encourage and promote additional development activities within or near the Project Area.
- Improved access to goods, services, and employment opportunities for residents, surrounding communities and the region.

ACTIVITIES CONTEMPLATED TO ACHIEVE PLAN

Activities contemplated in carrying out the Plan in the Project Area may include the acquisition, clearance, and construction of properties in the Project Area.

- Acquisition and Clearance: Parcels of real property located in the Project Area may be acquired by purchase at fair market value.
- Construction: Restoration and renovation of existing buildings and the construction of new buildings will likely occur within the Project Area.
- Tax increment created from new development within the Project Area will enable expanded public and private infrastructure to support various phases of development, may be utilized to cover debt-service for investment in public assets, and may be available as a direct cash incentive to an approved development.

SECTION 10 | HOW THE PLAN WILL BE CONSISTENT WITH AND CONFORM TO THE CITY'S GENERAL PLAN | 17C-5-105(5):

Primary objectives of the Marriott-Slaterville General Plan:

- Enable and accommodate planned community growth.
- Positive fiscal impact.
- Protect and promote the health, safety, and welfare of community residents.

The Project Area Plan is consistent with and will conform to the City's General Plan accordingly:

Accommodate Community Growth

The General Plan specifically designates the Project Area to be developed for commercial and limited residential uses and provides opportunity for future development of adjacent parcels. The Plan fosters and promotes managed development by participating in the development.

Fiscal Impact

The planned development within the Project Area will provide a positive financial impact by generating new tax revenues which benefit the City, the school district and other taxing entities.

Health, Safety, And Welfare of Community Residents

The proposed project is consistent with the other general provision of the City's General Plan including the positive or neutral impact on the health, safety, and welfare of the community residents.

SECTION 11 | REASONS FOR SELECTION OF PROJECT AREA | 17C-5-105(9):

The Project Area was selected by the Agency as an area within the city having a strong opportunity to strengthen the economic base of the community and region by providing a public/private pathway for high quality commercial, and industrial development. The Project Area is desirable for development because of:

- The Project Area contains vacant acreage that may be developed.
- The Project Area is in dire need of improvements to and implementation of new public infrastructure, particularly sewer and secondary water.
- The opportunity to commence a public | private partnership to improve this area of the city.

Specific boundaries of the Project Area were arrived at by the Agency after a review of the area by members of the Agency staff and an independent consultant. Planned treatment of this area is intended to stimulate development to the degree necessary for sound long-range economic growth in the Project Area and to encourage further development of real property in the surrounding areas.

SECTION 12 | EXISTING PHYSICAL, SOCIAL, AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS | 17C-5-105(10):

Physical Conditions

The Central Business District East Community Reinvestment area covers approximately 98 acres and is somewhat irregular in shape. The area is a mix of commercial, light industrial/manufacturing, limited residential and agricultural uses. The area is bordered by a Southern Pacific rail line on the north with 17th street being the main and only transportation artery within the Area.

The topography is generally flat with no significant elevation or grade changes throughout the entire area. Land along the Weber River is heavily wooded.

Social Conditions

A portion of the Project Area at approximately 900 West and near the Southern Pacific rail line is prone to be occupied by the homeless.

Generally, no other social conditions have been observed.

Economic Conditions

The 2022 (proposed base-year) assessed taxable value of all taxable property in the project area is approximately \$8M, generating approximately \$78,000 annually in property tax revenue.



tenure in the area is Business generally strong, but significant opportunities to improve the economic conditions of the Project Area exist within the city and the region. The city and the agency are confident the facilitation this Project Area Plan provides will enable economic success that likely would otherwise not be achieved in the same manner.

SECTION 13: INCENTIVES TO PRIVATE ENTITIES | PRIMARY USE AND PURPOSE OF TAX INCREMENT | 17C-5-105(11):

Incentive Contingency:

Subject to the establishment of the Project Area, the following generally describes tax or other incentives which the Agency intends to offer within the Project Area to private development in consideration of measurable private investment and risk.

To the fullest extent permitted by the Act, the Agency may negotiate with taxing entities to obtain their voluntary agreement to provide funding in the form of incremental property tax revenues resulting from an increase in valuation of taxable property within the Project Area. Such incremental tax to be paid to the Agency for community and economic development purposes rather than to the taxing entity to which the tax revenues would otherwise have been paid. These funds may be used for land acquisition, desirable Project Area improvements and other items as approved by the Agency and the participating entity. Any payment to the developer shall be made through an agreement between the Agency and the City, or the Agency and the developer. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Agency may agree to pay

for eligible costs and other items from taxes for any period the Agency may deem to be appropriate under the circumstances.

Participating taxing entities may specifically designate the use of increment generated from the subject entities levy and shall be defined within the Interlocal Agreement between the Agency and the Entity.

Primary Use of Tax Increment:

The city and the Agency prefer that public dollars be invested in public assets. Primarily, Tax Increment will facilitate public infrastructure needs within the Project Area and public infrastructure needs outside the area which will benefit property or development inside the Project Area.

Public infrastructure *may* include roads, sidewalks, curb and gutter, parking, water, sewer, gas, power, technology framework and other components as determined to be appropriate by the Agency and participating entities.

Primary purposes for the Agency offering an incentive are to:

- 1. Public facilitation will enable development within a more efficient and reasonable time period by partnering with the development and offsetting infrastructure and other development costs.
- 2. To encourage and support secondary and third order effect (in-direct) development within the general area.

SECTION 14: SUBJECTIVITY OF A TAX ENTITY COMMITTEE OR INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

This Plan is subject to Interlocal Agreements with the following proposed Taxing Entities:

- Bona Vista Water
- Central Weber Sewer
- Weber Basin Water
- Weber County
- Weber Fire District
- Weber School District

SECTION 15: STATEMENT OF PUBLIC BENEFIT | 17C-5-105(12):

PUBLIC COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED PROJECT

The cost of public or municipal services generated from specific geographic boundaries within Marriott-Slaterville vary dependent upon the level of services provided. It is anticipated that there are no extraordinary costs of providing municipal services associated with the type of development likely to occur within the Project Area. Should the Agency determine a component, or components of development within the Project Area will consume a measurable degree of municipal services and that such demand of services increases cost to the City, or a participating entity, the Agency may elect to amend the relative Interlocal Agreements to reapportion tax revenue and or increment to cover such costs.

BENEFICIAL INFLUENCES UPON THE TAX BASE OF THE COMMUNITY

The beneficial influence on the community tax base will happen through a measurable increase of property and sales tax revenues specifically generated from increased investment and trade within the Project Area.

ASSOCIATED BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

As development within the Project Area evolves, it is anticipated more customers will be drawn to the greater geographic area as well, generating additional tax revenues and encouraging expanded commercial investment. Existing businesses in the general area may be encouraged to also expand investment in their operations to leverage the increase in customer base - all beneficial improvements to the community's tax base.

NET BENEFIT

The primary net benefit from the proposed Marriott-Slaterville Community Reinvestment Central Business District East Project Area Plan is the ability to finance installation of critical public infrastructure, namely sewer, that will enable commercial development to occur within the next few years. Fostering appropriate commercial development sooner rather than later will generate new revenues to taxing all entities as well as creating the opportunity for job growth – an attribute that benefits the taxing entities, the community, and the region.